Canby Traffic Safety Commission Minutes Jan 15, 2025

Commission Members Present: Clint Coleman, DeAnna Ball-Karb, Jennifer Driskill.

City Members Present: Spencer Pollack, Officer A.J. Miller, Brianna Oddotta, Traci Hensley.

- 1. Meeting Called to Order: 8:47AM (DeAnna Ball-Karb ran the Meeting)
- 2. Introductions:
- 3. Review and Approval of Minutes Dec 11, 2024 Minutes: (We were unable to approve the minutes due to a lack of a Quorum).
- 4. Citizen Input: (No Citizens Present for input).

5. Old Business:

- A. No Citizen Concerns discussed.
- B. Utilizing Social Media for education on traffic concerns: (Discussed format of providing speed review information on streets reviewed and how best to post the content on the Canby Traffic Safety Facebook Page: (will review with Officer Miller, DeAnna, Jackie & Tina)
 - Will provide at next Meeting with a Speed Review of NE 10th.
- C. Speed Enforcement Cameras Report / delayed until February 12, 2025.
- D. DeAnna Ball-Karb report on Canby Highschool Sports Field Parking Issues. (DeAnna has reached out to Canby High School Principal, and Athletic Director and these efforts will continue she is encouraged they seem sincere in their desire to be a good neighbor in the community)
- E. Jennifer Driskill report on SW 3rd reported the sign at Stop Sign (Cross Traffic Doesn't Stop) has been installed / Neighbor who has had his abandoned cars parked along SW Grant which have been marked has emerged and supposedly will return soon to address his cars discussion of reporting nuisance property was discussed.

6. New Business:

A. A discussion took place among the group regarding our Traffic Safety Meetings taking place on the 2nd Wednesday of each month at the same Public Works location and at the same time 8:30Am We all agreed the meeting date should stay fixed at the 2nd Wednesday of each month and at the same time 8:30Am. (impractical to adjust time and date to accommodate members)

7. City Staff Reports:

- A. Canby Police: Officer Miller provided a thorough report and answered questions and let us know he will be leaving our group in March to go on Patrol and we will be getting a new Officer assigned to our Group. (We all have very much Appreciated Officer Millers Efforts)
 - We asked who to report the graffiti on the Boss Exteriors Bldg on Hwy 99E next to Napa Auto Parts to and he said to email the Code Enforcement Officer at sappc@canbypolice.com
- B. Public Works: Spencer provided a thorough report and answered questions and let us all know SW Ivy is scheduled for completion in Oct Of 2025 (hopefully sooner)

- C. Planning: Brianna provided a thorough report and answered questions and let us know the likely expansion of the Canby Urban Growth Boundary would be in Area J near the Jarboe's on Hwy 99E and back toward the Columbia Distributing likely a mix of Residential and Commercial.
- D. City Council Liaison: Traci reported the City has started a City Academy which will run from Jan thru June and will educate participants on the operations of the City more information to follow on this program. She also let us know that First Thursday continues throughout the year.

8. Board Member Reports:

- A. DeAnna will continue her efforts on the parking issues along 13th & Berg Parkway near the Highschool Ball Fields and will continue to help the Canby Traffic Safety Facebook page and the efforts of our group.
- B. Clint encouraged we keep our Traffic Safety meetings on the 2nd Wednesday of each month at 8:30am / he also will be working with our Social Media Group on the speed reports which will post to the Canby Traffic Safety Facebook page. He also encouraged us to try complete our meetings in an hour unless we have a very large agenda.
- C. Jennifer addressed the visibility problems near the Safeway triangle and stop sign issues / she will continue her efforts on SW 3rd and Grant along with the efforts of our group.
- 9. Meeting Adjourned at 9:29AM
- 10. Next Meeting: Wednesday Feb 12, 2025